

Kenwyn Parish Council

1 Nancevallon
Higher Brea
Camborne
TR14 9DE

Mrs K J Harding
Clerk to the Council
Tel: 01209 610250/0800 234 6077
e mail kenwynpc@btconnect.com
www.kenwynparishcouncil.gov.uk

MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 26th JUNE 2019 AT SHORTLANESEND VILLAGE HALL AT 7.20PM

116/2019 PRESENT: CLLRS. I HOLROYD (CHAIRMAN), B HILTON, A GAMMON, T BROWN, M HARRY, D GREEN, A BLIZZARD, K HART

MRS K J HARDING – CLERK TO THE COUNCIL

117/2019 APOLOGIES: CLLR. J SHENTON (VICE CHAIRMAN), CLLR. ROBINSON & CLLR. F J DYER MBE

118/2019 TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST FROM MEMBERS

MEMBERS ARE INVITED TO DECLARE DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER INTERESTS IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA AS REQUIRED BY THE KENWYN PARISH COUNCIL CODE OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS AND BY THE LOCALISM ACT 2011.

No declarations of interest.

119/2019 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (10 MINUTES MAXIMUM, 3 MINUTES PER PARISHIONER)

Cllr. Harry – reported on the damage to the threshold of the double doors at Shortlanesend Village Hall caused by a wheelchair going over it. Cllr. Harry suggested the door be replaced with a more suitable disabled door and threshold.

The Clerk would investigate this and put an item on an upcoming agenda once she had the information.

Cllr. Hilton – wished to thank all those involved in the organisation of the Shortlanesend Village Fun Day. Cllr. Hilton advised it was a brilliant day with a very large attendance and everyone involved should be thanked and congratulated.

120/2019 TO DISCUSS THE COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW AND DECIDE ON SUBMISSION TO BE MADE TO CORNWALL COUNCIL. TO AUTHORISE ANY EXPENDITURE ASSOCIATED WITH THE REVIEW AND SUBMISSION NOW AND IN THE FUTURE TO CORNWALL COUNCIL

Cllr. Gammon – thanked the Clerk for doing a lot of good work in her report to the council and for incorporating the good work from Cllr. Dyer, Cllr. Hilton and Cllr. Shenton.

The Clerk particularly thanked Cllr. Hilton for his help with the report. His research had been particularly helpful.

The Clerk had handed out a copy of the latest draft report and members considered it. Some additions would be made regarding the green bank at Gloweth forming a natural boundary between Truro City and Kenwyn Parish as well as the topography of the land. It was also agreed to take out the reference to Threemilestone School and where the children attending lived as members felt it was irrelevant.

Members approved any expenditure necessary to defend the Kenwyn boundaries.

Members felt more noticeboards were necessary in the Gloweth area and other areas of the parish. The Clerk would follow this up as there was already a budget for this.

The noticeboard at Shortlanesend, following the alterations to the shop, was hidden and not easily accessible. It was felt this should be moved and Cllr. Harry had an area on the pub wall where the board could go.

RESOLVED: To approve the report written by the Clerk with the help of members and submit this document to the Community Governance Review Panel with the amendments agreed at this meeting. To approve any necessary expenditure to defend the Kenwyn Parish Boundaries. To install further noticeboards in Gloweth and other areas of the parish and to move the Shortlanesend noticeboard.

Proposed by: Cllr. Gammon

Seconded by: Chairman

Vote: unanimous

The Clerk advised it would be wise for members to discuss the proposals with residents of Gloweth. Cllr. Blizzard was particularly keen to ensure this happened and all members agreed this was vital and should be done as a matter of urgency before the Cornwall Council consultation took place.

121/2019 UPDATE ON THE S106 PROJECT TO IMPROVE PLAY AREAS ACROSS THE PARISH. TO MAKE DECISIONS ON RECOMMENDATIONS PUT FORWARD BY THE PARKS, AMENITIES AND OPEN SPACES COMMITTEE

Members who attended the public consultation events at Threemilestone School, Shortlanesend Fun Day and Shortlanesend School reported on those sessions and the sort of feedback they obtained.

One area of concern already was the reluctance of the parents to allow their children to play at Chyvelah Ope Play Area given the drug use going on there. It was agreed this needed urgent attention.

In particular members discussed the wishes of Threemilestone Football Club to return to the playing field at Threemilestone. There were various teams they wished to discuss but members were interested in exploring with the club the option of the under 9's playing at the field. It was decided an informal meeting with the club at the playing field would be held to discuss this. Ahead of this however, Cllr. Brown would prepare a list of points that the football club must address at the meeting. He would supply the club with this list ahead of the meeting.

The online S106 consultations were now live and links to them were on the parish council's Facebook page, Twitter and Instagram accounts and the website. Cllr. Green would continue delivering leaflets to advertise the consultations.

It was expected that feedback from the consultations would be given at the second council meeting in July.

122/2019 ANY OTHER ITEM THE CHAIRMAN DEEMS AS URGENT

No other urgent items.

The meeting closed at 8.15pm.